From: Dan Rosen [drosen]

Sent; Monday, July 10, 1995 12:38 PM

To: Jim Barksdale <jbarksdale@netscape.com>
Cc: <mikeh@neon.netscape.com>

Subject: RE: RAS Phonebook APIs

Jim,

'm working and expect to have our best proposal to you by tomormrow.

Dan

From: Jim Barksdale <jbarksdale@netscape.com>
To: Dan Rosen

Cc: <mikeh@neon.netscape.com>

Subject: RAS Phonebook APls

Date: Monday, July 10, 1995 10:30AM

Dan - these are big deals, please help us. thanks Jim>
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>Date: Fri, 7 Jul 1995 16:06:24 -0700

>To: drosen@microsoft.com

>From: mikeh@netscape.com (Mike Homer)

>Subject: RAS Phonebook APls

>Cc: jimb@mcom.com

>

>Dan -

>

>| know that we have discussed this with you before, but | wanted to
>reiterate how urgently we need the the following information:

>

>1.RNA (remote network access) phonebook API. Currently the only way to
>create/edit phonebook entries is through the WIN 95 interface. Our product
>will need to create an RNA phonebook entry for the registration server
>(this would happen during install) and also to configure the customer's new
>account once the account has been created. To make these calls, we need
>to have an AP that will allow him to configure the required information.

>We first requested these in early June and in our tast discusssion about
>them on June 29 you suggested we would get test versions in three weeks and
>a final version in six weeks. This puts us substantially behind schedule to
>release with Win 95 on Au?ust 24, and, as far as we know, far behind your
>own browser. In addition, it the APis will not be included in the Win 95
>standard version, we need to have license terms allowing us to redistribute
>it.

>

>2.Final version of your scripting engine to handle situations in which an
>ISP is not using

>either PAP or CHARP for login (Portal for example does not use PAP or CHAP).
>We have received a beta version, but not a final version or license terms.
>This component also gates the release of our product. | sent you an email
>requesting this about a week ago, and wanted to find out where things
>stand.

>

>We have been told by other developers that Microsoft is using access to
>these components for their own intemet Setup Wizard, and we need them to
>finish and ship the "Designed for Win 95" version of our Netscape Navigator
>Personal Edition product. We would like to do so as quickly as possible,
>and as a develaper feel that we should have access to these APIs at the
>same time that Microsoft's internal application developers do. | wouid
>appreciate anything you could do to make them available to us as quickly as
>paossible.

>
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>Mike Homer Voice: (415) 528-2669
>Netscape Communications Corp.  Fax: (415) 5284120

>501 E. Middlefield Road Email: mikeh@netscape.com
>Mountain View, CA 94043 Web: home.netscape.com
>

James L. Barksdale - Emailjimb@netscape.com
Netscape Communications Corp Tel: 415.528.2700

501 East Middiefield Rd Fax; 415.5628.4126 _

Mountain View, Ca 94043
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